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STATE OF FLORIDA

PHublic SBerfrice Commizsion

September 23, 2005

Valerie L. Lord, Attorney

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, Florida 32779

Re: Docket No. 050642-WS

Dear Ms. Lord:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for amendment of Certificates 567-W and
494-S to extend water and wastewater service areas to include certain land in Lake County by
Shangri-La-By-The-Lake Ultilities, Inc., which was filed in this office on September 22, 2005, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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**%2/10/2006 2:34 PM*** e *%]
Matilda Sanders [ C lo - 6F
From: Patti Zellner (
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2006 2:33 PM 1
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 2/10/2006 2:33:00 PM
Docket Number: 050642-WS
Filename / Path: 050642-Final.Jan.24.wck.doc / M”)
FINAL ORDER AMENDING CERTIFICATE NOS. 567-W AND 494-S
TO INCLUDE ADDITIONAL TERRITORY IN LAKE COUNTY _
)
(okay to issue on Monday) 7\! (J




